DUNDEE TOWNSHIP
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
NOVEMBER 25, 2025

CALL TO ORDER BY SUPERVISOR LEWIS:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

ROLL OF OFFICIALS BY CLERK :ZIESMER

Supervisor Lewis Trustee Alana Horkey Trustee Ken Jaworski
Treasurer Ost Trustee Tim Miles Trustee Gary Lazette
Clerk Ziesmer

ADOPT/REVISE AGENDA:

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES HELD ON
OCTOBER 28, 2025, AND WAIVE THE READING OF SUCH:

CORRESPONDENCE: READ AND APPROVE:

e Dundee Village Notice to update the Master Plan
e Reggie Miller Letter

PUBLIC COMMENT — LIMITED TO FOUR MINUTES ON NON-
AGENDA ITEMS

OFFICIAL REPORTS:

Library Reports:
Assessing Department:

Building Department:
Fire Department:
Treasurer Ost;
Trustee Gary Lazette:
Clerk Ziesmer:



Supervisor Lewis:
Trustee Tim Miles:
Trustee Ken Jaworski:
Trustee Alana Horkey:

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

Road Commission Letter/ Kent Road
Anti Virus Quote

Speaker System Quote

River Raisin Watershed Council Approval to Accept Donation
from Holsum for Log Jam

ANY OTHER ADDITIONAL BOARD COMMENTS:

MOTION TO PAY 11/6/25 BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF:$99,124.31

MOTION TO PAY 11/20/25 BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF:
$196,361.36

MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING:

NEXT MEETING: DECEMBER 9, 2025



TO: Contiguous Municipal Legislative Bodies, Monroe County, Utilities, and Other
Public Agencies

FROM: The Village of Dundee Planning Commission
DATE: November 12, 2025
RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO UPDATE THE MASTER PLAN

In accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (PA 33 of 2008 as amended), the
Village of Dundee is preparing an update to the existing Master Land Use Plan and requests
your cooperation and comment on the Plan. Please note that all submittals of this plan are
to be made electronically via e-mail, unless we hear otherwise from those being sent
notice.

Please be aware that you will be receiving a digital draft of the update for comment upon
completion of the draft plan. Hard (paper) copies may be provided upon request. At the
time the Master Plan update is ready for your review, we will provide a second notice and
directions on where to send comments and time limits for doing so.

We thank you for your consideration in this matter. If you havelany questions or comments
on the Village of Dundee Master Plan update process now or at any time, please send
correspondence to: ;

Attention: Master Plan
The Village of Dundee

350 W Monroe Street

Dundee, M| 48131

Or

plandundee@cwaplan.com




31ST DISTRICT MICHIGAN HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES PHONE: {517) 373-0159
STATE CAPITOL FAX: (517) 373-5893

E.(A);\lglcl)\l)ii,aa?’;l48909-7514 RE G G I E MI L L E R essENerphosssmigey

STATE REPRESENTATIVE

November 20, 2025

Supervisor Roger Lewis

cc: Clerk Karla Ziezmer & Treasurer Lisa Ost
Dundee Township Hall

179 W Main St

Dundee, MI 48131

Dear Supervisor Lewis, Clerk Ziezmer, and Treasurer Ost,

I’m writing to express my strong opposition to the proposed data center proposal from Cloverleaf in
Dundee Township. While economic growth is important, this project carries significant risks that
outweigh its potential benefits. Data centers require large amounts of electricity and sometimes water,
which puts a heavy strain on local utilities. In many communities where data centers have been built,
residents have ended up with higher water and electric rates while large facilities receive discounted rates.
We should not take on that risk.

These facilities also pose long-term environmental and quality-of-life impacts. The constant noise of
cooling systems and generators, increased pollution, and the large construction footprint would
permanently alter the character of nearby neighborhoods and undermine the rural environment that
residents have been vocal about preserving.

While supporters have highlighted the economic impact these data centers can bring, the fact is that data
centers create very few permanent jobs. They also typically seek tax abatements that reduce funding for
schools and other essential community services.

For these reasons, [ urge you to reject approval of the data center unless there is clear, independently

verified evidence that it will not raise utility costs, harm the environment, or diminish residents’ quality of
life.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
: : 7

State Representative Reggie Miller
Michigan’s 3 1st House District

o Recycled
6 Paner




Kent Road Drive Tiles

From: Joyce Dix (jdix@mcrc-mi.org)
To:  dundeetownshipclerk@yahoo.com
Cc: dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com; eshinevarre@mcrc-mi.org; thoberg@mcrc-mi.org

Date: Thursday, November 20, 2025 at 09:43 AM EST

Good Morning Karla,

As we discussed during our conversation this morning, the 2 unpaid drive tiles will be applied to the attached
contract. The cost of the work performed came in under the estimated amount of the contract, and there is enough
left to cover the cost of the 2 unpaid drive tiles.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Joyce Dix

Maintenance Office Assistant

Monroe County Road Commission

840 S Telegraph Rd, Monroe, MI 48161
Tel: (734) 240-5151

jdix@mcre-mi.org

MONROE COUNTY
‘R OAD
COMMISSION

20250826224146.pdf
84 kB




MONROE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

CRA 100 (03/2005) 840 S. TELEGRAPH RD. Application No. 18166
MONROE, MI 48161-0000 Permit No. 2025-000399
Phone: 734-240-5102 Issue Date 08/18/2025

Fax: 734-240-5101

APPLICATION AND PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN
WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF; OR TO CLOSE, A COUNTY ROAD
APPLICATION

An applicant is defined as an owner of property adjacent to the right-of-way, the property owner's authorized representative; or an
authorized representative of a private or public utility who applies for a permit to construct, operate, use, and/or maintain a facility within
the right-of-way for the purpose outlined within the application. A contractor who makes application on behalf of a property owner or
utility must provide documentation of authority to apply for a permit.

APPLICANT
CONTRACTOR

Applicant/Contractor request a permit for the following work within the right of way of a county road:
Residential - Residential Clv

LOCATION: County Road KENT Between REA And PETERSBURG
Township Dundee Section Side of Road South Property IC
DATE: Work to begin on 08/18/2025 Work to be completed by 11/21/2025

I certify and acknowledge that (1) the information contained in this application is true and correct, (2) the commencement of the work
described in this application shall constitute acceptance of the permit as issued, including all terms and conditions thereof and, (3) if
this permit is for commercial or residential driveway work, | am the legal owner of the property that this driveway will serve, or | am the
authorized representative.

Applicant's Signature: Contractor's Signature:
Title: Date: Title: Date:

PERMIT
The term "Permit Holder" in the terms and conditions set forth on the reverse side hereof, refers to the applicant and the contractor,
where applicable. By performing work under this permit, the Permit Holder acknowledges and agrees that this permit is subject to all
the rules, regulations, terms and conditions set forth herein, including on the reverse side hereof. Failure to comply with any of said
rules, requlations, terms and conditions shall render this permit NULL AND VOID.

7

; FEE TYPE AMOUNT RECEIPT NO DATE Letter of Credit Oy ®N
&l | Material Only 619.57 Surety Bond Oy KN
i Retainer Letter Oy KN
% Approved Plans on File Oy XN
a Certificate of Insurance Oy KN
(4 Attachments/Supplemental Specifications 1 Y X N

OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

Drainage improvement in the area, Gradall crew was performing ditching and is installing the drive tile. MCRC will bring out 40' of 12"
CMPA & a band for owner to pay for.

Material Total Cost:
12" CMPA, Band = $619.57.

**All equipment, vehicles, trailers or materials that are necessary for the permitted work shall not be located on the County Road
shoulder or pavement without the standard MMUTCD advanced warning sign sequence for shoulder work. No full or partial lane
closures shall be allowed without the standard MMUTCD advanced warning sign sequence for closing one traffic lane and a properly
equipped traffic regulator controlling traffic at all times.'

All work shall be carried out in accordance with the plans, specifications, maps, and statements submitted to the Monroe County Road
Commission as part of this permit. By performing work under this permit, the permit holder agrees to adhere to all rules, regulations,

Page 1 of 3




MONROE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

CRA 100 (03/2005) 840 S. TELEGRAPH RD. Application No. 18167
MONROE, M| 48161-0000 Permit No. 2025-000400
Phone: 734-240-5102 Issue Date 08/18/2025

Fax: 734-240-5101

APPLICATION AND PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN
WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF; OR TO CLLOSE, A COUNTY ROAD
APPLICATION

An applicant is defined as an owner of property adjacent to the right-of-way, the property owner's authorized representative; or an
authorized representative of a private or public utility who applies for a permit to construct, operate, use, and/or maintain a facility within
the right-of-way for the purpose outlined within the application. A contractor who makes application on behalf of a property owner or
utility must provide documentation of authority to apply for a permit.

1]

1

APPLICANT
CONTRACTOR

Applicant/Contractor request a permit for the following work within the right of way of a county road:;
Residential - Residential Clv

LOCATION: County Road KENT Between REA And PETERSBURG
Township Dundee Section Side of Road South Property ID
DATE: Work to beginon _ 08/18/2025  Work to be completed by 11/21/2025

| certify and acknowledge that (1) the information contained in this application is true and correct, (2) the commencement of the work
described in this application shall constitute acceptance of the permit as issued, including all terms and conditions thereof and, (3)if
this permit is for commercial or residential driveway work, | am the legal owner of the property that this driveway will serve, or | am the
authorized representative.

Applicant's Signature: Contractor's Signature:
Title: Date: Title: Date:

PERMIT
The term "Permit Holder" in the terms and conditions set forth on the reverse side hereof, refers to the applicant and the contractor,
where applicable. By performing work under this permit, the Permit Holder acknowledges and agrees that this permit is subject to all
the rules, regulations, terms and conditions set forth herein, including on the reverse side hereof. Failure to comply with any of said
rules, requlations, terms and conditions shall render this permit NULL AND VOID.

ﬂ FEE TYPE AMOUNT RECEIPT NO DATE .

= Letter of Credit Oy KN
4 | Material Only 619.57 Surety Bond Oy KN
w Retainer Letter Oy KN
% Approved Plans on File Oy XN
g Certificate of Insurance Oy XN
(4 Attachments/Supplemental Specifications 1 Y X N

OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

Drainage improvement in the area. Gradall crew was performing ditching and is installing the drive tile. MGRC will bring out 40' of 12"
CMPA & a band for owner to pay for.

Material Total Cost:
12" CMPA, Band = $619.57

“*All equipment, vehicles, trailers or materials that are necessary for the permitted work shall not be located on the County Road
shoulder or pavement without the standard MMUTCD advanced warning sign sequence for shoulder work. No full or partial lane
closures shall be allowed without the standard MMUTCD advanced warning sign sequence for closing one traffic lane and a properly
equipped traffic regulator controlling traffic at all times.'

All work shall be carried out in accordance with the plans, specifications, maps, and statements submitted to the Monroe County Road
Commission as part of this permit. By performing work under this permit, the permit holder agrees to adhere to all rules, regulations,

Page 1 of 3




Fw: Quote - Antivirus/AntiMalware for Office Computers

From: Roger Lewis (dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com)
To:  dundeetownshipclerk@yahoo.com

Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 at 09:43 AM EST

Karla
Please add to agenda of next meeting for vote.

Roger Lewis
Dundee Township Supervisor

From: Neil Coates <neil@maumeeprint.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 9:06 AM

To: dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com <dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com>
Subject: Quote - Antivirus/AntiMalware for Office Computers

Good morning Roger,
Here is the quote for the Antivirus/AntiMalware Software for the office computers.

ESET Small Business Security
10 User License $265.00 (renews every 12 months)

Installation of Software on all Office Computers and Server - $150.00 (one-time fee).

Total Estimated - $415.00

| would like to get this going so we don't run into any additional issues/problems that Karla experienced, and also protect
the sensitive data for the township.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for the opportunity.
Neil

Neil Coates

Owner

Maumee Print & Graphics
102 W. Chicago Blvd. Ste 202
PO Box 143

Tecumseh, Ml 49286

Office: 517-423-6673
neil@maumeeprint.com

 Maumee

PRINT & GRAFRHILCS




Fw: Quote - Sound System

From: Roger Lewis (dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com)
To:  dundeetownshipclerk@yahoo.com

Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 at 09:42 AM EST
Karla
Please add to agenda for vote for next meeting.

Roger Lewis
Dundee Township Supervisor

From: Neil Coates <neil@maumeeprint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 9:06 AM
To: dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com <dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com>
Subject: Quote - Sound System

Good morning Roger,
Here is the quote for the sound system for your meetings.

1-Mackie ProFX12v3 12-Channel Mixer » $380.00

2-Alto Professional TX-410 10" Powered Speakers with Stands + $635.00

7-Pyle Desktop Gooseneck Wired Microphones (Board) « $315.00

1-Wireless Microphone system (for audience comments) with Microphone Stand + $175.00
7-30" Microphone Cables for Board Microphones (this could change in length - will need to check distance on farther
microphones from Mixer) « $315

Installation and testing of equipment: $250.00

Total Estimated « $2,070.00

Everything that is quoted is in stock and ready to ship.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for the opportunity.

Neil

Neil Coates

Owner

Maumee Print & Graphics

102 W. Chicago Blvd. Ste 202

PO Box 143

Tecumseh, MI 49286

Office: 517-423-6673

neil@maumeeprint.com

- Maumee

PRINT & GRAPRHICS




RIVER RAISIN WATERSHED COUNCIL

804 N. Evans Street
Tecumseh, MI 49286
517-662-8755
admin@riverraisin.org

www.riverraisin.org

[i]

|R
@l\

River Raisin Watershed Council
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025 - 10:00 a.m.

RRWC Tecumseh Office - AJ Smith House
804 North Evans Street, Tecumseh MI 49286
In Person/Google Meet/Conference Call

Roll Call
Chair Harry Sheehan called the meeting to order at 10:01 am.

Executive Committee members present: Harry Sheehan, John Calhoun, Mike Ayre, Phil Kittredge,
Stella Kirby, Sybil Kolon arrived at 10:19 am.

Executive Committee members absent: Dave Hoffman.

Others present: Sean Dennis ~ RRWC Executive Director, Lydia Lopez - RRWC Water Stewardship
Coordinator, Benny Woith - RRWC Administrative Coordinator (Virtual), lvy McClelland - RRWC
Administrative Assistant, Timothy Miles - Dundee Township Representative (Virtual), Sara Ladd -
Lodi Township (Virtual), Matt Knoblauch - Blissfield Township Representative

1. Approval of Agenda - August 19, 2025
a. Motion by Calhoun, second by Ayre, to approve the August 17, 2025 agenda. MOTION CARRIED
BY VOICE VOTE.
2. Approval of Minutes - July 15, 2025
a. Motion by Calhoun, second by Ayre, to approve the July 15, 2025 Minutes with the addition of
“Marcus McNamara” to “Others present”. MOTION CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.
3. Treasurer’s Report
a. The Treasurer’s Report for the period August 1 - August 31, 2025 was distributed and reviewed
by Ayre. At WesBanco: Revenue — $360.71; Disbursements -$4,413.84; balance: $10,123.16. At
County National, Revenue - $30.00; Disbursements - $4,108.29; balance - $1,849.73. The
Treasurer’s report was received and filed.

b. Approve Disbursements for Outstanding Bills - Report on File. Dennis reviewed the check detail
for bills in the amount of $1,976.71. Motion by Calhoun, second by Kirby, to pay these invoices.
MOTION CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE

C. Ayre explained that changes were needed to the administration of the RRWC credit cards, which
Calhoun is currently handling. Motion by Ayre that Ayre, as Treasurer, take over administration
of the Elan Financial Services credit cards through WesBanco and County National banks, and
that active users of the credit cards are Dennis and Lopez, second by Kirby. MOTION CARRIED
BY VOICE VOTE.

PARTNER | PROTECT | PRESERVE



RRWC Minutes August 2025

4, Public Comment
a. None.
5. Business
a. Donor letters
i.  Two versions drafted by Ayre. One version of the letter is to solicit donations from
delegates. The second letter is an example letter to send to potential corporate
organizations.
b. TSN Conference Presentation Idea
i Dr Carley Kratz has signed up to assist in giving a presentation for RRWC at the
Stewardship Network Conference in January. The presentation is titled “Reimagining
Our Dam Story: the Removal of the Brooklyn Dam in the River Raisin”. The executive
committee is in full support. They ask that Kratz and Lopez come back with a budget
that can be approved next month.
6. Executive Director Updates
a. 2025 Membership Updates

i, We currently have sixteen individual members and three corporate sponsors and most
of the municipal dues have come in.

ii. The Erb Foundation has paid for Dennis to take part in a 12-month fundraising program
put on by Bonterra, called Jump Start, to help expand our expertise in raising funds. He
has meetings set up in the next week with potential corporate donors.

b. Brooklyn Dam Removal Update

i. The Fish and Wildlife Services grant was extended to September 2026. RRWC just
received a check from EGLE for $56,000 to reimburse Niswander. The hydraulic
modeling analysis has been completed. A community meeting is expected to be held in
Brooklyn in the fall. The bidding process to perform the work will begin after the permit
is issued. Construction could start in the spring.

7. Water Stewardship Coordinator - Updates

a. EGLE Equity and Engagement
i. We are working through the creation of ten flyers as a grant requirement. Benny is
doing a great job with the flyers! These flyers will then be translated into Spanish to
expand our education across languages.
b. Monroe Environmental Grant
I.  Thisis wrapped up and the grant report is in the works.
¢. Farmer Led Group
i Melissa Harris has left FLG. We submitted a grant for $750,000 to NFWF in partnership
with ECT and Monroe and Lenawee Conservation District to write this grant. It would
fund a part time person for RRWC to coordinate the Farmer Led Group.

i Mushrooms September 10th
ii.  Anniversary Paddle September 13th
iii. Fall Plant Sale September 26th
iv. Monarchs and Milkweed Watercoloring August 22nd



RRWC Minutes August 2025

e.

*Grants in Queue*

i NFWF Conservation Partners - See discussion under 7.c.i.

ii.  NFWF Sustain the Great Lakes - We wrote a $275,000 grant to fund a full - time
individual who will handle Master Rain Gardener programs and Native Plant Sale
Events/Plant Swaps.

iii. Wolf Creek Watershed Management Implementation Plan - $120,000 grant to fund
implementation practices as a part of the management plan and part-time position to
oversee the project itself.

iv. Consumers Energy Foundation - Dennis is going to submit a grant for up to $50,000 that
can cover operational expenses.

8. Administrative - Update

a.

Woith has created five of the ten flyer series for EGLE Equity grant.

b. Woith created the Sponsor Us flyer that will be used to gain interest in corporate sponsorships

9.

for our Fall Native Plant Sale.

Committee Reports -
a.

Administrative - Kolon met with Dennis. Kolon informed the group that she is in her sixth term as
secretary and will not be able to serve as secretary next year, per our bylaws. Kolon is willing to
continue serving on the executive committee, depending on who will be the secretary.

Dennis and Kolon discussed that the by-laws should be updated to remove the ability to have a
quorum with remote meetings. Remote meetings were allowed for during the Covid 19
pandemic, but that has been changed.

Pat Vailliencourt, David Rhoads and Bob Jenson will be asked to be the nominating committee
for executive committee members.

Discussion about the fall meeting. The dates proposed are Oct. 28 or 29. Staff will verify the
location and send out a save the date note.

10. Public Comment - 3 Minutes -

a.

Sara Ladd - Lodi Township: She has concerns about two developments in Lodi township that will
discharge treated waste to the Rouse Drain. Ladd mentioned concerns about the possible
removal of the Mill Pond Dam in Saline and wants to know if RRWC would provide information
to the public about dam removal. Sheehan explained there are several concerns regarding the
RRWC taking positions on such issues. Sheehan offered to talk to her separately as he has
involvement with the Lodi project and is familiar with the Saline dam.

Timothy Miles - Dundee Township Representative: Dennis and Miles had a conversation and
were able to raise funds of $5,000 to reimburse people who worked on removing a large log jam
on Bixby Creek before it empties into the River Raisin. Kolon made a motion to accept the
donation from Holsum toward the project, which will be passed through the RRWC to reimburse
expenses related to the log jam near Dundee Log Jam. Second by Kirby. MOTION CARRIED BY
VOICE VOTE.

Kolon mentioned a note she had received from Jan Godek, supervisor for Lodi Township,
regarding wetland mitigation required, likely for the same project Ladd discussed. Godek was
hoping the wetland mitigation would be done nearby, but the only one available in the River
Raisin is far south in the watershed. Kolon asked if RRWC might look into the issue.



RRWC Minutes August 2025

11. Adjournment
Motion by Cathoun, second by Kittredge, to adjourn at 11:26 a.m. MOTION CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

12. Sheehan reopened the meeting at 11:27 to allow Dennis to offer a final piece of business. The
utility bill for the month has not been received, as happened last month, so we need to approve
that payment as part of our rent. Motion by Sheehan, second by Ayre, to authorize up to S150 to
pay the utilities, along with $550 for rent for the month.

13. Adjournment
Motion by Calhoun, second by Ayre, to adjourn the meeting at 11:28 a.m. MOTION CARRIED BY VOICE
VOTE.

Next Meeting
Executive Committee - September 16, 2025 - 10:00 a.m. - 804 N. Evans Street Tecumseh Ml

49286
Action Items for Next Meeting

Respectfully submitted by Sybil Kolon - Secretary

Date: September 12, 2025

APPROVED:

Date: September 16, 2025

Secretary:



11/20/2025 02:29 PM
User: KARLA
DB: Dundee

CHECK REGISTER FOR DUNDEE TOWNSHIP

CHECK DATE FROM 11/06/2025 - 11/06/2025

Page:

1/1

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank UBT GENERAL BANK ACCOUNT

16/2025 UBT 31463 ACCI ACCIDENT FUND INS CO OF AMERICA 1,860.00
. J6/2025 UBT 31464 ACE DUNDEE ACE HARDWARE 538.06
11/06/2025 UBT 31465 AMERTURF AMERICAN TURF CARE 524.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31466 APPLIED APPLIED INNOVATION 51.23
11/06/2025 UBT 31467 D&P CABLE D&P CABLE 573.66
11/06/2025 UBT 31468 DTE DTE ENERGY 68.34
11/06/2025 UBT 31469 GASNGO LIGHTNING QUICK GAS N GO 109.34
11/06/2025 UBT 31470 GAZELLE GAZELLE PUBLISHING COMPANY 576.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31471 JP's JP'S LAWN CARE & MORE LLC 2,250.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31472 JPEG DESIG JPEG DESIGN 106.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31473 KCI KCI 1,389.99
11/06/2025 UBT 31474 KOLAR DENNIS KOLAR 60.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31475 KREPS SOUTHEASTERN FENCING, LLC 90.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31476 Kz K.ZIESMER 125.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31477 LINDE LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. 111.19
11/06/2025 UBT 31478 MCRC MONROE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 73,835.76
11/06/2025 UBT 31479 MGU MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES 341.35
11/06/2025 UBT 31480 MICS MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATIO 100.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31481 MOTD DAN MOTYLINSKI 164.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31482 OAP O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 274.78
11/06/2025 UBT 31483 PETRB PETRANGELO BONDY & CROSSELY, P.C. 2,030.03
11/06/2025 UBT 31484 PSI PRINTING SYSTEMS INCORPORATED 188.01
11/06/2025 UBT 31485 RELIANT RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS, INC. 4,646.27
11/06/2025 UBT 31486 RENIUS RENIUS & RENIUS 7,166.66
11/06/2025 UBT 31487 RUETZ PRESTON RUETZ 60.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31488 SCHB BEDFORD TOWNSHIP 129.14
11/06/2025 UBT 31489 SPECTRUM SPECTRUM PRINTERS, INC. 286.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31490 SPIRIT SPIRIT FORD 1,248.59
11/06/2025 UBT 31491 STEVENS STEVENS DISPOSAL 50.00
11/06/2025 UBT 31492 VILLAGE VILLAGE OF DUNDEE 300.05
UBT TOTALS:

Total of 30 Checks:
Less 1 Void Checks:

™ 1 of 29 Disbursements:

99,253.45
129.14

99,124.31



11/20/2025 02:29 PM
User: KARLA
DB: Dundee

CHECK REGISTER FOR DUNDEE TOWNSHIP

CHECK DATE FROM 11/20/2025 - 11/20/2025

Page:

1/1

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank UBT GENERAL BANK ACCOUNT

.0/2025 UBT 31539 ACE DUNDEE ACE HARDWARE 37.36
11/20/2025 UBT 31540 BDTWP ELCT BEDFORD TOWNSHIP - ELECTION PAY 69.14
11/20/2025 UBT 31541 DECKERAGEN DECKER AGENCY 7,401.00
11/20/2025 UBT 31542 DTE DTE ENERGY 1,233.86
11/20/2025 UBT 31543 KOLAR DENNIS KOLAR 60.00
11/20/2025 UBT 31544 LANDINFEF LAND INFORMATION ACCESS ASSOCIATION 76.38
11/20/2025 UBT 31545 MANNTIK MANNIK SMITH GROUP 625.00
11/20/2025 UBT 31546 MCRC MONROE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 178,033.47
11/20/2025 UBT 31547 MGU MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES 102.10
11/20/2025 UBT 31548 MOSHER MOSHER ELECTRIC INC 210.00
11/20/2025 UBT 31549 MOTD DAN MOTYLINSKI 100.00
11/20/2025 UBT 31550 OLD N BANK ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE 7,741.82
11/20/2025 UBT 31551 PITBOW PITNEY BOWES GFS LLC 436.23
11/20/2025 UBT 31552 SCHB BEDFORD TOWNSHIP 120.00
11/20/2025 UBT 31553 STEVENS STEVENS DISPOSAL 115.00
UBT TOTALS:
Total of 15 Checks: 196,361.36
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 15 Disbursements:

196,361.36



